
From: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:19 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: RE: Invitation: Opening Night/ChicagoIFF - October 16 at 6:30pm 

  

Hi Steve, 

  

I wanted to follow up with a recap that I attended the Chicago International Film Festival’s opening night 

reception and screening of The Piano Lesson last night, October 16, along with Jose (Alex) Vazquez, a 

member of team at the Chicago Film Office. I did receive my Department’s approval to attend for myself 

and my team. 

  

And I do recommend the film if you are able to see it at another festival screening or after it is released. 

  

Best, 

Jonah 

  

Jonah Zeiger (he/him) 

Deputy Commissioner, Chicago Film Office 

Chicago Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events 

78 E Washington St, Chicago, IL 60602 

Office: (312) 744-6687 

[chicagofilmoffice.us]ChicagoFilmOffice.us 

 

Stay Connected: newsletters and social media 

  

From: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2024 2:58 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: FW: Invitation: Opening Night/ChicagoIFF - October 16 at 6:30pm 

  

https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dca/supp_info/social_media.html
mailto:Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org
mailto:Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org


Steve, 

  

Forwarding this invite from the Chicago International Film Festival to attend their Opening Night event in 

an official capacity. The Festival has also invited all members of my team in the Chicago Film Office (4 

people) to attend. 

  

Please let me know if you have any questions or if I should simply follow up with a recap within 10 days 

of the event. 

  

Let me know if my disclosure suffices for my team or if you need to hear from each of them individually. 

  

Thanks, 

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

  

From: Vivian Teng <vteng@chicagofilmfestival.com> 

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 9:00 AM 

To: Jonah Zeiger <Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Mimi Plauché <mplauche@chicagofilmfestival.com> 

Subject: Invitation: Opening Night/ChicagoIFF - October 16 at 6:30pm 

  

  [Warning: External email] 

https://www.chicago.gov/city/en/depts/dca/supp_info/social_media.html
mailto:vteng@chicagofilmfestival.com
mailto:Jonah.Zeiger@cityofchicago.org
mailto:mplauche@chicagofilmfestival.com


  

Dear Jonah, 

 

  

The 60th Chicago International Film Festival (October 16-27) kicks off with an incredible Opening Night 

presentation of The Piano Lesson on Wednesday, October 16 at the Music Box, with director Malcolm 

Washington, actor John David Washington, and writer Virgil Williams in attendance. 

  

We are delighted to invite you and a guest to join us. Details are below.  

  

Please RSVP by Thursday, October 10:  

https://bit.ly/60FestOpening 

 

 

Looking forward to seeing you soon! 

  

Warmly, 

  

Vivian and Mimi 

  

PS - I'll send separate invites (single ticket) to Alex, Natalia, Betsey, and Tim. 

  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.chicagofilmfestival.com/film/the-piano-lesson/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2HowK3afNA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/bit.ly/60FestOpening__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2Hp65Xe1OA$


 

  

VIVIAN TENG | Managing Director | Cinema/Chicago and the Chicago International Film Festival 

212 W. Van Buren St, Suite 400 | Chicago, IL  60607 

e: vteng@chicagofilmfestival.com | t: 312-683-0121, x115 | www.chicagofilmfestival.com 

Facebook, Instagram, Vimeo, Twitter 

  

a 501(c)3 non-profit arts and educational organization 

mailto:vteng@chicagofilmfestival.com
tel:312-683-0121%2C%20x115
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.chicagofilmfestival.com/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2Hpo-yeHPg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.facebook.com/chicagofilmfestival__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2Hp2EdQA6Q$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/www.instagram.com/bloombergdotorg/__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2HpvdLKUjw$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.instagram.com/chifilmfest__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2HoIUla9NA$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/snapchat.com/add/bloombergdotorg__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2Hppn2LM0A$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.vimeo.com/chifilmfest__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2Hqm1XD1cg$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__http:/www.twitter.com/chifilmfest__;!!B24N9PvjPQId!esoKDNTTLkGp_C99Mt3wKsQsQA801wNWWvJTQs0bt_CGhzyESUHmOMVgxevy9zTB0mdvVl5UtRf3XXp0vLZMOA3L2HpAL9zKjA$


  

  

 

This e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and 

may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of 

this e-mail (or the person responsible for delivering this document to the intended recipient), you are 

hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, printing or copying of this e-mail, and any 

attachment thereto, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please respond to the 

individual sending the message, and permanently delete the original and any copy of any e-mail and 

printout thereof. 

 


